
Reference: RFQ 19KU2020Q0020 - 2000 square meters of landscape/hardscape at 
the USAGM Facility in Mutla, Kuwait 

Questions and answers 

No Questions Answers

01 Can we have the complete dimensions 
of the site? (AutoCAD)

We do not have ACAD information

02 Can we get the real pictures of the site 
for our designing team to understand 
well and design accordingly?

Pictures are included

03 It is mentioned in the SOW that there 
are electrical cables/pipes which need 
to be considered while digging. Do 
you have the layout/ plan to show 
where the pipes/cables are?

No, the contractor is responsible for providing an 
underground plumbing and electrical utility 
detection survey before regrading work can 
commence.

04 We require the as built/ Drawing with 
dimensions, to design and detail the 
irrigation system

The contractor is responsible for conducting the 
site survey and engineering an Irrigation system.

05 We are quoting on the basis that the 
existing irrigation control system is 
fully functional and that the project 
requires only to connect new irrigation 
lines and sprinkler heads.

The contractor needs to verify that the current 
controller is functional then connect the new 
irrigation lines. If there are issues, then the 
contractor will work with the CO to purchase a 
new system controller.

06 Please confirm that the concrete 
around trees will be removed and 
grass will be installed.

All concrete around the trees will be removed 
and replaced with grass.

07 Please confirm that we shall provide 
ramp for all access doors

The Contractor will provide a ramp for all access 
doors.

08 As per the scope, 2% slope is 
mentioned whereas we cannot 
maintain 2 % at all locations, which 
will create depressions and in turn will 
lead to water stagnation at certain 
locations. Clarify.

The 2% slope refers to the slope needed away 
from the buildings.

09 Kindly let us know the needed ground 
level from the building foundation 
level

There is no set level, this will have to be 
calculated once the concrete walkway level/slope 
is determined.
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10 Please provide us total grass area 
measurement. If possible, drawing 
with measurement.

The contractor is responsible for all estimations 
and measurements during the site survey.

11 Let us know the water connection 
distance from the main water line

The contractor is responsible for all estimations 
and measurements during the site survey.

12 SOW 3.4 Pg. No. 54, Kindly provide 
us with the dimensions for the existing 
walkway

The contractor is responsible for all estimations 
and measurements during the site survey.

13 SOW 3.4 Pg. No. 54, Kindly provide 
us with the pictures of the existing 
land

Pictures included.

14 SOW 3.5 Pg. No. 55, Kindly clarify 
who will provide the water tank and 
pump for new 
sprinkler system

The water tank and pump is currently feeding the 
sprinkler system and will be utilized to supply 
the new sprinkler system
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